
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 
OFFICIAL RECORDS 

ELEVENTH SESSION, 4281h 
MEETING 

SATURDAY, 28 OCTOBER 1950, AT ll A.M. 

LAKE SUCCESS, NEW YORK 

CONTENTS 
Page 

Representation of the World Federation of Trade Unions at the current session of the Council (continued) .. 421 

Plans for relief and rehabilitation of Korea (A/1435, E/1851/Rev.l, E/1851/Add.l, E/1852, E/1858/Rev.l, 
E/1858/Rev.ljCorr.l, E/1858/Rev.l/ Add. I, E/1859, E/L.112/Icev.2, E/L.113, E/L.114, EjL.llS, 
and E/L.117) (continued).. 423 

Representation of the World Federation of Trade Unions at the current session of the Council (E/L.118) 
(continued) . . . . . . . . . 426 

President: M. Hernan SANTA CRuz (Chile). 

Present: Representatives of the following countries: 

Australia, Belgium, Brazil, Canada, Chile, China, 
Czechoslovakia, Denmark, France, India, Iran, 1\Iex­
ico, Pakistan, Peru, Poland, Union of Soviet Sociaiist 
Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and North­
ern Irela11d ancl United States of America. 

Representatives of the follmving specialized 
agene1es: 
International Labour Organisation, \Vorld Health Or­
ganization. 

Representation of the World Federation of Trade 
Unions at the current session of the Council 
(continued) 

I. The PRESIDENT recalled that at the end of the 
previous meeting he had been asked Ly the Polish rep­
resentative to inform the Council of the steps taken to 
secure the admission o£ the \VFTU representative into 
the Cnited States. 

2. The representative of the Secretary-General had 
already given the Council some information un that 
subject at its 42lst meeting, and had stated that tl1e 
\VFTU had applied for a United States -visa for one 
of its representatives to attend the current session of 
the Council. Since then the Secretarv-Ccncral had com­
nmnicatcd \vith the United States (~overnmcnt asking 
what decision had lleen ta\:en regarding that vi::;a. ~\o 
reply, ho\vcver, had as yet been received fr,)m the 
l7lliLcd SLttcs Cu\·crnment, nor had the Secretary­
General received any further communication from the 
\V FTLJ clnring the ptst fi..'\\. days. 

3. The President then said that he had receiYed a 
letter from 1\lr. Louis Saillant, Secretary-General of 
the \VFTU, enclosing a memorandum entitlecl "Com­
mnnication from the \VF'TU on the violation bv United 
States Immi~ration Authorities of the Headquarters 
Agreement betvveen the United :i\ations and the United 
States of America." That memorandum referred to the 
case of ~Jr. Fischer, \Vho had been refused admission 

to the United States at the beginning of the current 
session of the General Assembly. That \Vas the only 
new information he could give the Council for the time 
being. 

4. Mr. DE SEYNES (France) thanked the Pres­
ident for the information he had given to the Council, 
but felt that it was not a satisfactory answer to the 
problem under consideration . .:\egotiations were pro­
ceeding slmvly. He hoped they were also proceeding 
surely, but unfortunately there was no indication that 
they were. 

5. At one of the previous meetings, the USSR repre· 
sen tali ve hod proposed ( 420th meeting) that the Coun­
cil should not hear the representative of the Interna­
tional Confederation of Free Trade Unions because it 
had been UeprivcJ of the possibility of hearing a repre­
sentative of the \Vorhl Federation of Trade Unions. At 
that time the French delegation hacl voted against the 
proposal becouse it had thought that the Council should 
nut Le prc\"C:ntcd fron1 hearing one organization merely 
because it had been deprived of the co-operation of an­
other organization. Furthermore, his Uckgation had 
felt that to vote for the USSR motion w:::mlcl have Lecn 
tantamount to admitting th:-tt the Council no longer 
entertained any hope at hearing the rcprcsentaliYc of 
WFTL' on the Korean problem. At the time that hope 
did in fact exist; since then, hmvever, it ktcl l1ecome 
extremely slender. His governrnent wuulcl not be able 
to adopt ti1e same positron in the future if it became 
clear that one of the organi:-:aiions enjoying consulta­
tive status with the Council \vas permanently debarred 
frOill taking vart in the Council's work, for that would 
constitute a clear case of discrimination. Consequently 
he wished to rcserv_e the future attitude of his govern­
ment on such questiOns. 

421 

G. He had refrained from speaking on the question 
not only because .:\lr. Fischer happened to he a French 
citizen, hut also, and mainly, because it raised a most 
important legal and constitutional problem. Indeed, 
\vhercas the information supplied by the Secretariat 
had been precise regarding facts, it was extremely 

E/SR.428 



422 ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL- ELEVENTH SESSION 

vague in so far as the th-::ory wa::; concerned. In his 
opinion three different elements entered into that 
problem: first, the domestic legislation of the 
United States-a field in \vhich the Council neither 
enjoyed, nor wished to enjoy, any authority whatever; 
secondly, the consultative status enjoyed by certain 
organizations whkh conferred definite rights upon 
them~ and third, the Headquarters Agreement con­
cluded uetween tLe United Nations and the United 
States of America, \vhich should enable consultative 
arrangements to function properly. 

7. \Vhile, he repeated, the Council enjoyed no 
authority whatever over the first element of the prob­
lem, it had very definite powers regarding the other 
two. It had the duty of examining whether the consulta­
tive arrangements and the Headquarters Agreement 
were workable, because it obviously could not continue 
to rely on t\'vo texts which were rendered inoperative 
by changes in the first element of the problem, namely, 
the domestic legislation of the United States. 

8. In his opinion the Council should act during the 
current session, or at any rate before the beginning of 
its twelfth session, and to that end it should ask the 
Secretariat to furnish it 1vith full information on all 
the legal and constitutional factors involved. 

9. Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) remarked that the 
question of WFTU representation had been raised a 
fortnight earlier. He thought that the Council had pro­
ceeded with the utmost caution and care in the matter, 
patiently awaiting some explanation and never losing 
hope that something would ue done to remedy the situ­
ation. The session was now drawing to a close and it 
had become auundantly clear that the United States 
Government had all along been using delaying tactics, 
postponing the issue and appeasing the Council with 
promises of forthccming action. 

10. All members of the Council knew how much time 
they had wasted on that problem; they also knew that 
the action of the United States Government constituted 
a violation of some of the principles underlying the very 
work of the Council. By preventing the Council from 
hearing representatives of organizations enjoying con­
sultative status, the United States Authorities had made 
it impossible for that organ to proceed with its work in 
a normal manner. 

11. The implications of the United States action were 
even farther-reaching. The United States Authorities 
were now discriminating among non-governmental or­
ganizations, and that discrimination might later also 
extend to members of the Secretariat, and even to rep­
resentatives of governments. Through the exercise of 
such discriminatory and selective measures regarding 
attendance at sessions of the Council, the United States 
hoped to gain increasing influence on the composition 
of the Council, on its V·.rork and on the attitude of the 
non-governmental organizations. It was abundantly 
clear that such an action constituted a direct violation 
of the Headquarters Agreement and infringed the in­
dependence and integrity of the United Nations. The 
United Nations was based on the principle of the equal­
ity of all its ]\{embers, and there 1vas a strict under­
standing that no l\femher State should enjoy a privi­
leged position in the United Nations. 

12. The Council had been extremely patient thus far. 
It should realize, however, that, if left unanswered, 
such actions would be repeated in the future. Indeed, 
only the previous day he had had to protest to the 
United States Government against its refusal to grant 
a visa to a Polish press correspondent accredited to the 
General Assembly. The Council had to react in some 
way immediately, for if it 1vere to wait until its next 
session, as the French representative had suggested, no 
one could be sure of being able to attend that session. 
Anyone might be affected by United States domestic 
legislation. 

13. Consequently, it was imperative that the current 
session should examine the problem in all its aspects 
and take the necessary measures before the session ad­
journecl. To that end it should request the publication 
of the memorandum sent by \VFTU and also request 
the Secretary-General to publish all relevant documents 
and correspondence, together with an authoritative legal 
opinion on the legal aspects of the question. All that 
material should be submitted to the next meeting of 
the Council. In conclusion, he said that his delegation 
reserved the right to return to that question and to pro­
pose whatever measures it thought fit. 

14. The Pil.ESIDEl\T observed that the WFTU had 
not requested that its memorandum should be dis­
tributed. In accordance with the wish expressed by the 
Polish representative he would, however, circulate it 
to all members of the Council.1 

15. Mr. DE SEYNES (France) wished to make it 
quite clear that he had not proposed that the settlement 
of the problem under discussion should be adjourned 
to the following session of the Council. He 1vanted that 
problem to be solved as soon as possible, but he believed 
that no decision could be taken before the Council re~ 
ceived full information on all the legal and constitutional 
factors involved. He hoped that the document he had 
requested woud be submitted to the Council without 
much delay. 

16. :Mr. NORIEGA (Mexico) thought that the Sec­
retariat should supply the Council with adequate in­
formation on the operation of the Headquarters Agree­
ment, the question of privileges and immunities of the 
United Nations, and the participation of organizations 
in the work of the Council. 'The Secretariat should re­
port on the existing- status of the Headquarters Agree­
ment in the light of the new legislation adopted by the 
United States concerning the admission of aliens into 
the country. 

17. l\1 r. All.UTIV:-JIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Il.epublics) said it was clear that the refusal of the 
United States to admit representatives of non-govern­
mental organizations enjoying consultative status had 
created an abnormal situation in the Council. The ac­
tion taken by the United States Authorities was a direct 
violation of the oblig-ations of the United States under 
the Headquarters Agreement conclncled between the 
United 1\Tations and the United States of America. 
Article IV of that Agreement clearlv stated that "The 
Federal, State or local Authorities o£ the "Cnitecl States 
shall not impose any impediments to transit to or from 
the headquarters district of ... representatives of non­
governmental organizations recognized by the Cnitcd 

1 Later circulated as document E/1862. 



428th meeting- 28 October 1950 423 

Nations for the purpose of consultation under Article 
71 of the Charter". No one disputed that the United 
States had violated that Agreement. Yet the solution 
of the problem had been delayed for so long that the 
WFTU representative would probably be unable to 
attend the current session of the Council. 

18. The domestic legislation of the United States was 
no concern of the Council. On the other hand it was 
impossible to admit that explicit international commit­
ments might be violated and the work of the United 
Nations greatly handicapped by the domestic legislation 
of any State. The Council had already wasted a very 
consicleraLle amount of time on that question. Further­
more the action of the United States c;overnment rep­
resented a violation of the most fundamental principles 
of international law. 
19. Thus far the Council had only appealed to the 
Secretary-General to uphold the interests and rights of 
the United Nations in the matter. That was not enough. 
The United States was a member of the Council and 
its representative should be asked to give some informa­
tion on the steps he was takiug as a member of the 
Council to remedy the existing position. Consequently, 
he asked the United States representative to intervene 
in the matter, do his utmost to help the Council, andre­
port to the Council on what he had done and achieved. 

20. :l!r. LUBIN (United States of America) said 
that his government could not accept as binding the 
legal intervretations of the USSR representative to the 
Council. The Government of the United States was 
bound by the action taken by Congress. The matter 
under discussion was being examined by the United 
States Department of Justice and would be settled be­
tween the lJnited States Government and the United 
Nations as between the two Parties to the Headquarters 
Agreement, and not by the USSR representative's in­
terpretatiou of that Agreement. 

21. illr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) fully agreeJ that neither his opinion nor 
that of any other member of the Council could be binJ­
ing on the United States Government. He was at a 
loss, however, to understand why the United States re­
ferred to any interpretation of the Headquarters Agree­
ment, because article IV, which he had quoted, was so 
clear and so explicit that it could not possibly need any 
interpretation whatever. The same article also said that 
"the appropriate American authorities sha:l afford any 
necessary protection to such persons while in transit to 
or fr0111 the headquarters district". The "interpretation" 
given by the United States Authorities to the word 
"protection" had certainly been most unexpected, be­
cause it had led them to arrest, imprison and then expel 
the representative of a non-governmental organization. 
That was very strange protection indeed. 

22. It should be clearly realized that the United Na­
tions would not tolerate being treated as a kind of a 
poor relation in the United States. It had definite rights 
and those rights should be upheld. He could not agree 
that the work of the United Nations should be made 
dependent on various provisions in the domestic legis­
lation of the United States. It was the duty of the 
United Nations to protest when the United :States so 
flagrantly violated its commitments under the Head­
quarters Agreement. 

23. He sincerely hoped that the United States repre­
sentative would make inquiries and give some informa­
tion to the Council at its following meeting, and not at 
the end of the session. 

24. Mr. WALKER (Australia) appreciated the dif­
ficulties encountered by the United States as a Party 
to the Headquarters Agreement. He also realized that 
there might be various problems of interpretation. In 
view of the difficulties which had arisen, however, he 
agreed that the Council should request the Secretary­
General to submit at the earliest possible moment a 
statement on the existing legal position in the matter. 
The Council could then consider the question and take 
a decision thereon. In the meantime, however, he did 
not think that it should be given priority over all other 
matters before the Council. 

25. The PRESIDENT asked the Polish, French and 
1.-fexican delegations to submit their proposals in writ­
ing so that the Council could deal with them during the 
current meeting. In the meantime, the Council would 
resume its discussion on the plans for relief and re­
habilitation of Korea. 

Plans for relief and rehabilitation of Korea 
(A/1435, E/1851/Rev.1, E/18.~1/ Add. I, 
E/1852, E/1858/Rev.1, E/1858/Rev.1/Corr.1, 
Ej1858/Rcv.1/ Add.1, E/1859, E/L.ll2/Rev.2, 
E/L.ll3, E/L.ll4, E/L.ll5 and E/L.ll7) 
(continued) 

26. The PRESIDENT announced that the Council 
would continue its study of the joint draft resolution, 
paragraph by paragraph. 

jOINT DRAFT RLSOLUTION SCll::\HTTED BY AUSTRALIA 

AI'D THE UNITED ::iTATES (E/lo5ojRev.l, l-./lo5o/ 
.Kev.l/Corr.l aud E/lo5o/l<ev.ljAclcl.l (cuntmued) 

Paragraph 2 (continued) 

Additional sub-parayraph (f) (continued) 

27. Mr. LUilli-1 ( linited States of America) sug­
gested that the additional sub-paragraph U) provosed 
Ly India should be awendcd tu read: 

"To call for reports on those aspects of the work 
of the Agent General which the CommissiOn may re­
quire for the e1fective discharge of its reSIJOHsibliities 
in relation to the establishment of a unilied, indepen­
dent and democratic government in Korea''. 

28. Mr. SAK:SENA (India) regretted that he was 
unable to accept the United States version. As the rep­
resentative of Pakistan had stated at a previous meeting, 
the General Assembly resolution establishing the Com­
mission~ haJ t\vo aspects, one political and the other 
economic, and neither was stressed more than the other. 
The Council must ensure that the Commission had 
equal responsibility in both the political and the eco­
nomic fields. 

29. He felt that the original Australian draft resolu­
tion (E/1852) would have enabled the '::ommission to 
discharge its economic duties effectively; that etfective4 

ness was considerably reduced, however, in the joint 
draft resolution, which would make it exceedingly diffi-

2 See document A/1435. 



424 ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL- ELEVENTH SESSION 

cult for the Commission to discharge the economic re­
sponsibilities vested in it by the General Assemb.ly. His 
delegation had accepted the joint draft resolutiOn be­
cause it felt that, in the interests of administrative ef­
ficiency, there shou1d be no interference in the day-to­
day work of the Agent General. 

30. It was inadmissible, however, that the Commission 
should be refused the right to call for reports on the 
work within its field. He agreed that the Commission 
should not question the Agent General on his day-to­
day administrative duties, but it should have the right 
to call for reports on any aspect of his work. That was 
a very important safeguard which must be included in 
the resolution. 

31. He shared the hope expressed by the United King­
dom representative that there would be a very close co­
operation between the Agent General and the Commis­
sion. In that case his amendment would remain a dead 
letter but it would do no harm anyway; in all events it 
would spur the Commission ~nd the Agent General to 
reach a mutual understanding. 

32. He hoped that the United Kingdom opposition to 
his amendment on the grounds that it might lead to 
an increase in the Agent General's clerical staff was not 
a serious objection. A sound amendment should not be 
dismissed simply because its implementation would in­
volve extra clerical assistance. 

33. Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) felt that, 
while no one wished the Commission to interfere in the 
Agent General's work, the Indian amendment would 
make such interference possible, since it authorized the 
Commission, at its discretion, to call for reports on any 
aspect of the Agent General's work. There was no rea­
son why the Commission should be authorized to ask 
for information, for example, on the origin and cost of 
supplies; the amendment would in fact make it possible 
for the Commission to take over the Agent General's 
functions. 

34. The Indian representative had referred to the 
economic functions attributed to the Commission in the 
General Assembly resolution. Mr. Lubin quoted para­
graph 3 of that resolution to show that the General 
Assembly had left it to the Council to decide how the 
Commission should operate in the economic field. The 
Commission would not have full responsibility in the 
economic field; it would only exercise those functions 
recommended by the Council which would be approved 
by the General Assembly. 

35. It was not in the interest of efficiency and speed 
that any body should have the right to call for a report 
from the Agent General on any matter it saw fit; an 
authorization of that nature would enable the Commis­
sion to impede the Agent General in his work. 

36. Mr. DICKEY (Canada) considered that the 
Commission should have some degree of economic re­
sponsibility as well as its political responsibilities. The 
existence of some direct channel of communication 
would facilitate the work both of the Commission and 
of the Agent General. He felt, however, that the In­
dian amendment was rather formal. The Commission 
would not always require formal reports; it might some­
times ask for information to be given in a less formal 
manner. 

37. He therefore suggested that sub-paragraph (f) 
should read: 

"To call for information on the work of the Agent 
General which the Commission may consider neces­
sary for the proper performance of its work". 

38. Mr. SAKSEN A (India) was happy to accept the 
Canadian amendment. His principal objection to the 
United States amendment had been that it linked the 
question of the Agent General's reports to the Com­
mission's responsibility for establishing a unified, in­
dependent and democratic government in Korea; in 
other words, it linked the political problem to the purely 
economic questions before the Council. His delegatiOn 
intended the Commission to call for reports only on 
economic, not on political ones ; that point was quite 
clear in the Canadian suggestion, which was therefore 
acceptable to his delegation. 

39. Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) stated 
that he also found the Canadian amendment acceptable, 
though he wished to clarify one point. The United States 
delegation did not fully accept the Indian interpretation 
of that amendment. If the amendment were adopted, it 
should be understood that the Commission was not en­
titled to ask for details on salary scales and other ad­
ministrative matters which were not necessary to its 
work. The Commission would have no power to impose 
its wishes on the Agent General outside fields already 
specified in the joint draft resolution. 

40. Mr. WALKER (Australia) considered that the 
United States representative had rather exaggerated 
the danger of the Agent General's work being impeded 
or controlled by the Commission. He disagreed with 
him that the Commission would have no economic func­
tions except those explicitly stated in the joint draft 
resolution under consideration. According to the Gen­
eral Assembly resolution, the first function of the new 
Commission was to carry on the work of the former 
Korean Commission3 \vhose work had included certain 
economic functions such as the promotion of trade be­
tween North and South Korea. 

41. Mr. CORLEY SMITH (United Kingdom) 
wished to emphasize that he had been quite serious in 
drawing attention to the dangers of bureaucracy. While 
agreeing with the Indian representative that the rela­
tionship between the Commission and the Agent 
General would probably make sub-paragraph (f) un­
necessary, he disagreed with him with regard to the 
stimulating value of his amendment, which would 
merely have incited the officials concerned to write a 
greater number of reports. He conceived the relief 
programme as a ''shirt-sleeve operation", and thought 
that emphasis should be placed on active work rather 
than on the writing of reports. Of course some reports 
would be necessary, but the Canadian amendment was 
less likely to encourage the tendency to write repo.rts 
and was therefore acceptable to his delegation. 

42. Mr. ALI (Pakistan) ag-reed with the United 
Kingdom representative that the programme should be 
a "shirt-sleeve operation" with as few reports as pos­
sible. He could not understand, however, why su.ch 
emphasis had been placed on "the rolling up" of the 
Agent General's "sleeves"; surely the responsibilities 
and functions of the Commission were even more im-

3 United Nations Commission on Korea. 



428th meeting- 28 October 1950 425 

portant than those of the Agent General and should he 
equally, or even more, emphasized. 
43. Like the Australian representative, his interpre­
tation of the resolution differed from that put forward 
by the United States representative. The very name of 
the Commission showed that its functions were both 
political and economic. He had represented Pakistan 
in the First Committee when the resolution later 
adopted by the General Assembly had been discussed, 
and he assured the United States representative that the 
trend of the discussion in that Committee had been to 
the effect that it was the Council's responsibility to de­
fine the Commission's economic functions. The General 
Assembly resolution did not give the Commission, as 
such, any detailed powers, but its :wording clearly in­
dicated that the Commission would have special func­
tions which would be formulated in detail by the 
Council. 

44. While he would have preferred the original In­
dian text, he would accept the Canadian amendment. 

The Council adopted the Canadian version of sub­
paragraph (f). 

Paragraph 3 

Sub-paragraphs (a) and (b) of paragraph 3 

Sub-paragraphs (a) and (b) were adopted without 
discussion. 

Sub-paragraph (c) of paragraph 3 
45. In reply to a question by the PRESIDENT, Mr. 
LUBIN (United States of America) explained that 
the word "governed" had been applied to sub-para­
graphs 2 (b) and (c) because it was mandatory for the 
Agent General to accept the Commission's advice on the 
matters covered in those paragraphs. With regard to 
sub-paragraph 2 (a), however, the Agent General need 
not necessarily follow that advice, and the word 
"guided" had therefore been used. 

Sub-paragraph (c) was adopted. 

Paragraph 4 

Sub-paragraph (a) of paragraph 4 

46. The PRESIDENT drew attention to the Danish 
amendment (E/L.ll7) consisting in the deletion of 
the word "essential" and to the joint Australian and 
United States corrigendum (E/1858/Rev.l/Corr.l). 

47. Mr. WALKER (Australia) and Mr. LUBIN 
(United States of America) accepted the Danish 
amendment. 

Sub-paragraph (a), as amended, was adopted. 

Sub-paragraph (b) of paragraph 4 

48. The PRESIDENT announced that the repre­
sentative of the Secretary-General wished to make a 
statement. 

49. Mr. HILL (Secretariat) stated that the special 
funds set up under previous General Assembly resolu­
tions creating operational programmes such as the 
United Nations International Children's Emergency 
Fund and the United Nations Relief for Palestine Refu­
gees were in the formal custody of the Secretary­
General and were held in the name of the United 
Nations. 

SO. If the Council wished to follow a similar course 
it might wish to consider a text along the following 
lines, based on the resolution relating to the United 
Nations Relief and W arks Agency for Palestine Refu­
gees in the Near East : 

"Authorizes the Secretary-General to establish a 
special fund to which should be credited all contribu­
tions in cash, kind or services, this fund to be used 
exclusively for the programme of relief and recon­
struction and administrative expenses connected 
therewith; and directs the Secretary-General to 
make withdrawals from the cash reserves of the fund 
upon request of the Agent General." 

51. The new text would replace paragraph 4, sub­
paragraph (b) of the joint draft resolution and might 
be inserted between paragraphs 6 and 7. If that word­
ing were acceptable, the fund would contain a cash 
evaluation of all forms of contributions. The Secretary­
General would be responsible for the opening of ac­
counts for cash contributions, but arrangements would 
be made for delegation of responsibility to the Agent 
General in the same manner as to the executive heads 
of UNICEF and UNRW APRNE. Contributions other 
than cash could be received and disposed of by the 
Agent General directly. 

52. It would make little practical difference whether 
the formula proposed in the joint draft resolution or the 
text which he had just read were adopted; there might, 
howev:er, be so~t;te advanta.ge in adhering to a principle 
to which the hfth Committee and the Advisory Com­
mittee on Admimstrattve and Budgetary Questions had 
attached some importance. 

53. On behalf of the Secretary-General he also called 
attention to the financial questions mentioned in part II 
of _the Secretary-General's report (E/1851/Add.l) 
which would have to be brought to the attention of the 
Fifth Committee with a view to incorporation in the 
final financial provisions. 

54. Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) won­
dered how much detail tt was necessary to include in 
the joint drait resolution. He would like to see the text 
proposed by the Secretariat in writing and therefore 
suggested that the discussion of sub-paragraph (b) 
might be deferred. 

55. The PRESIDENT suggested that the representa­
tive of the Secretary-General should discuss the ques­
tion with the authors of the JOint draft resolution. 

56. Mr. YU (China) preferred the text of the joint 
draft resolution because he felt that too many burdens 
should not be plac~d on the Secretary-General, par­
ttcularly when polt!tcal factors were involved. The 
Agent General would be administering the programme 
and should have direct knowledge of the sources of 
available funds. 

The Council decided to postpone the discussion of 
sub-paragraph (b). 

Sub-paragraphs (c), (d), (e) and (f) of paragraph 4 

Sub-paragraphs (c), (d), (e) and (f) were 
adopted without discussion. 



426 ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL- ELEVENTH SESSION 

Paragraph 5 
57. Mr. ALI (Pakistan) asked when the Council 
would be informed of the names of the representatives 
referred to in paragraph 5. 

58. The PRESIDENT asked the authors of the joint 
draft resolution whether they intended to leave it to the 
General Assembly to appoint representatives, or to 
make such appointments themselves. 

59. Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) said the 
question had not been fully discussed between his dele­
gation and his Australian colleagues, but it had been his 
delegation's intention that the General Assembly should 
nominate the representatives. 

60. Mr. WALKER (Australia) ageed with the 
United States representative. He further pointed out 
that in his delegation's original proposal a larger ad­
visory committee had been visualized, and he felt that 
there should be some flexibility in the interpretation of 
paragraph 5 so that if the General Assembly wished 
to appoint more representatives it might do so. 

61. The PRESIDENT pointed out that the joint 
draft resolution did not indicate where the proposed 
advisory committee was to meet. 

62. Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) said 
that could hardly be decided at the present stage. The 
general intention was that the committee should meet 
at the United Nations Headquarters, but it might be 
left to the Agent General to decide the most conve· 
nient meeting-place in accordance with circumstances. 

63. Mr. WALKER (Australia) said that the assump­
tion had been that the proposed advisory committee 
would meet mainly at Headquarters, although in spe­
cial circumstances it might have to meet in Korea. He 
did not, hmvever, think that the committee's meeting­
place should be left to the discretion oi the Agent Gen­
eral. :Members of the Committee were not working for 
the Agent General Lut were representatives of govern­
ments and the members themselves should decide on 
the Committee's meeting-place after consultation with 
the Agent General. 
64. Mr. CORLEY SMITH (United Kingdom) fully 
agreed with the representative of Australia. His dele­
gation had interpreted the text as meaning that the pro­
posed advisory committee would give advice on broad 
general problems, such as the size of the budget, the 
probable amount of contributions over a long period, 
and so forth. From the very nature of that advice it was 
obvious that the committee was not a body which should 
be required to meet in the field or to move about at the 
whim of the Agent General. It was, on the contrary, a 
fairly static organ which would normally meet four 
times a year at Headquarters. 

65. Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) sug­
gested that the paragraph might be amended by the 
addition of the words: " ... at a place to be mutually 
agreed upon", at the end of the paragraph. 

66. The PRESIDENT said that it appeared advisable 
that the United States and Australian representatives 
should have time to consider the joint text further be ... 
fore the Council adopted it, and proposed that the Coun­
cil should proceed to consider the following paragraph 
without taking a fir.al decision on paragraph 5. 

67. Mr. BORBERG (Denmark), in connexion with 
paragraph 5, suggested that the representatives of Aus­
tralia and the united States might also consider the 
organization and conduct of the proposed advisory com­
mittee's business. 

68. Mr. DICKEY (Canada), in view of the general 
agreement which had appeared to emerge in the Coun­
cil, proposed the addition to paragraph 5 of the follow­
ing sentence: 

"The meetings of the advisory committee shall 
be held at United Nations Headquarters except in 
special circumstances when the committee may meet 
abroad when it decides that this would be essential 
for the proper performance of its work." 

Representation of the World Federation of Trade 
Unions at the current session of the Council 
(EjL.ll3) (continued) 

69. The PRESIDENT suspended discussion of the 
joint draft resolution and placed before the Council 
for consideration the joint draft resolution submitted 
by France, Mexico and Poland (E/L.118) on the 
measures concerning consultation with non-govern­
mental organizations, the text of which had just been 
distributed. The joint draft recolution merged the vari­
ous suggestions which had been made at the beginning 
of the meeting. 

70. Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that the joint draft resolution crystal­
lized what had been stated repeatedly in the Council 
and could, he felt sure, give rise to no controversy. He 
therefore moved its immediate adoption. 

71. Mr. DICKEY (Canada) asked for a clarification 
of the distinction between the request in paragraph 1 
(b) for a legal opinion and the request contained in 
paragraph 2 for a report by the Secretary-General on 
the implications of the United States legislation. He 
felt that a legal opinion on the actual case which had 
arisen would have to refer to the questions mentioned 
in paragraph 2, in which case it would be unnecessary 
to have an additional report by the Secretary-General. 

72. Mr. NORIEGA (Mexico) said that a study of 
the situation with respect to the application of the Head­
quarters Agreement was quite different from an opin­
ion on all the legal implications of the matter. It would 
be foolish to render the Council's task more difficult by 
attempting to save the Secretary-General a little addi­
tional work. He therefore felt that the Secretariat 
should be given an opportunity of going into the ques­
tion thoroughly and producing all the relevant infor­
mation. 

73. Mr. DORBERG (Denmark) suggested that the 
construction of the text of the draft resolution would 
be improved if paragraph 2, with the deletion of the 
words ('Requests the Secretary-General", were to be­
come paragraph I (b), and the original paragraph 1 
(b) became paragraph 1 (c). If that change were 
adopted it might be necessary to substitute a more ex­
plicit expression for the words "on this matter" in the 
new paragraph 1 (c). 

74. Mr. DE SEYNES (France) accepted the Danish 
representative's suggestion with regard to the order of 



428th meeting- 28 October 1950 427 

the paragraphs, and said that if the words "on this mat­
ter" were not clear, they might be replaced by some 
such expression as: "on the difficulties encountered by 
the representative of the WFTU in attending this ses­
sion of the Council". 

75. Mr. NORIEGA (Mexico) and Mr. KATZ­
SUCHY (Poland) accepted the Danish representa­
tive's amendment. 

76. Mr. YU (China) questioned the value of a legal 
opinion by the Secretary-General on such a highly legal 
and controversial question, indicating that doubts had 
been cast on a previous legal opinion expressed by the 
Secretary-General with regard to Chinese representa­
tion in the United Nations. His delegation felt, there­
fore, that although the Secretary-General might be re­
quested to furnish documents for reference purposes, 
his legal opinion should not be considered binding by 
the Council. 

77. The PRESIDENT proposed to put to the vote 
the joint draft resolution (E/L.l18). 

78. Mr. CORLEY SMITH (United Kingdom) 
stated that he would prefer to have time to take legal 
advice on the question before voting on the draft. He 
therefore requested postponement of the vote under 
rule 55 of the Council's rules of procedure. 

79. Mr. NORIEGA (Mexico) said that the joint 
draft resolution was intended for people who were not 
legal experts. It raised no question of legal substance; 
it merely asked for information. He therefore saw no 
reason why it should not be put to the vote at once. 

80. Mr. YU (China), while sympathizing with the 
Mexican representative's view that information should 
be requested, supported the representative of the 
United Kingdom in moving a postponement of the vote 
on the resolution. 

81. Mr. TAUBER (Czechoslovakia) did not under­
stand the opposition to the joint draft resolution since 
the question had been under discussion for over a 
month; all delegations should by now be prepared to 
discuss it. He pointed out that there was no reason why 
delegations should be bound by the Secretary-General's 
opinion if they did not wish to be so bound. That opin­
ion would, however, be of help to legal experts on the 
Council. 

82. Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that the issue was not new but that in 
order to have a complete picture of it the Council re­
quired the publication of the appropriate information. 
That might have been achieved without having to adopt 
a resolution, by following the Council's usual practice 
of making a request for information to the Secretary­
General through the President of the Council. He him­
self (Mr. Arutiunian) would not have insisted on the 

Printed in U.S.A. 

adoption of a formal resolution. Since, however, a joint 
draft resolution had been submitted and consequently 
the customary procedure could not be followed, he 
moved that under the last part of rule 55 of the Coun­
cil's rules of procedure, which stated that draft resolu­
tions could be voted upon without the application of 
the twenty-four hour rule if the Council so decided, 
the joint draft resolution should be put to the vote at 
once. He pointed out that if the decision were postponed 
until 1Ionday, the Council would have no time to dis­
cuss the documents as requested in the resolution, since 
its session was scheduled to end by Monday or Tuesday. 

83. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the USSR 
representative's motion that the joint draft resolution 
(E/L.ll8) should be discussed and voted upon at once. 

The motion was adopted by 11 votes to 3, with 4 
abstentions. 

84. Mr. YU (China) appealed to the authors of the 
joint draft resolution to omit the new paragraph 1 (c) 
which dealt with a legal opinion on the matter. If the 
authors could not agree to its omission, he requested 
that a separate vote should be taken on that paragraph. 

85. Mr. DE SEYNES (France) regretted that he 
could not accept the Chinese representative's suggestion. 

86. In accordance with the Chinese representative's 
request, the PRESIDENT put paragraph 1 (c) to the 
vote separately. 

Paragraph 1 (c) was adopted by 14 votes to one, 
with 3 abstentions. 

87. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the joint draft 
resolution as a whole, as amended. 

The joint draft resolution was adopted, as amended, 
by 15 votes to none, with 3 abstentions. 

88. Mr. CORLEY SMITH (United Kingdom) ex­
plained that he had abstained from voting on the reso­
lution, not because of its contents but because of the 
way in which it had been tabled. When the amendments 
had been proposed he had not yet received an English 
copy of the text of the resolution and had therefore 
been unable to incorporate the amendments in the text 
or to get a clear idea of what was being put to the vote. 
He felt that such procedure was unfair to delegations. 

89. Mr. YU (China) explained that he had voted 
against sub-paragraph 1 (c) and had abstained from 
votmg on the resolution because his delegation be­
li~ved that the. s.ecretariat was not the correct body to 
gtve a legal opmwn on the matter because it would be 
difficult for the Secretariat to pr~duce a legal opinion 
between the time of the adoption of the resolution and 
the end of the Council's session, and because like the 
United Kingdom representative, he had only' received 
a copy of the English text at the last minute. 

The meeting rose at 1.40 p.m. 

40813-December 1950-3,200 




